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DATE:  July 8, 2024  

TO:  Portland Planning Commission  

FROM:  Barry Manning, Joan Frederiksen, Cassie Ballew, BPS Staff 

CC:  Patricia Diefenderfer, Chief Planner; Ryan Singer, Principal Planner, BPS;   
Mauricio Leclerc, Supervising Planner, PBOT 

SUBJECT: Montgomery Park Area Plan - Amendments Corrections 
 
 

On July 3, 2024, BPS staff sent a memo to Planning Commission proposing 16 Potential Amendments to 
the Montgomery Park Area Plan - Proposed Draft.  It has come to our attention that the following 
Amendments need to be corrected. 

Amendment 2 – Urban Design Framework amendments    

Amendment #2.c: Update the Park Diagram to reflect updated historic site boundaries.   

The Potential Amendments memo did not include the updated park diagram in the urban design 
attachment. The updated diagram (Section 4, page 65) is shown below (see following page). 
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Amendment 3 – Action table amendments    

Amendment #3.c - Add a new Community Engagement action, CE2, in support of future York Work 
Group efforts in Plan area.  

The action item had an error – the words “to seek resources” were repeated.  The corrected action item 
is shown below. 

 
CE2 Support and assist the York Work Group, and other 

community organizations, in their efforts to seek 
resources to create greater inclusivity of BIPOC 
Portlanders in the plan area. 

 X  

City agencies  

 

http://www.portland.gov/bps

